

Caldwell County Commission

Caldwell County Courthouse 49 East Main, PO Box 67 Kingston, Missouri 64650 816-586-3001 fax

CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

Tuesday, May 02, 2023

1. CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Dale Akey called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL

Presiding Commissioner Akey – present
Western Commissioner Hibler – present
Eastern Commissioner Abbott – arrived 8:45 a.m.
Also Present- Jamy Aubrey, Clerk
Bud Motsinger, Citizen

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/MINUTES

Commissioner Hibler moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Akey seconded. Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes. The motion passed.

Commissioner Akey moved to approve the April 27, 2023 minutes. Commissioner Hibler seconded the motion. Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes; Commissioner Abbott-yes. The motion passed.

5. REGULAR AGENDA

Jeff Campbell with Road & Bridge met with commissioners to report that he was working on a Tier II report. Jeff informed the commissioners that the MoDOT BRO second round of bridges have been released and they are looking to replace two additional bridges in the county. He also discussed working on the culvert on Victory Road.

Gerenda Lewis and Gerad Pederson met with commissioners to request the closure of the unnamed county road off F highway near Bonanza Conservation Area.

Beth Larkins, Collector/Treasurer discussed 2019 taxes to outlaw. Beth also brought to the attention of the commission that the security system in her office was failing. Beth will get some estimates to upgrade the system.

Commissioners participated in a Zoom call with Allstate to discuss Little Otter Creek construction progress.

Commissioners met with Terry Rumery to discuss Economic Development in the county.

Brady Kopek, Prosecuting Attorney met with the commissioners to discuss modifications to a sewage ordinance they are considering putting in place.

Commissioner Hibler moved to go into closed session per RsMO 610.021 to discuss litigation. Commissioner Akey seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Abbott-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes. The motion passed.

Commissioner Hibler moved to go out of closed session. Commissioner Abbott seconded the motion. A role call vote was taken, Commissioner Abbott-yes; Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes. The motion passed.

Commissioners met with Dispatch Supervisor, Hillary Hosman and Emergency Management Director, Mark Merrill to discuss a meter being installed by Farmers Electric for a storm siren. They also discussed the need for storm shelters in the county and using ARPA funds to benefit the citizens of Caldwell County. Mark reported a grant for cybersecurity may become available.

Commissioners returned a call from Pat Daniels about the recording of a previous Commission meetings.

6. ADJOURNMENT

With no other business before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m..

Dale Akey, Presiding Commissioner

Jamy Aubrey Clerk to the Commission

Rex Hibier, Western Commissioner

Jonathan Abbott, Eastern Commissioner